Unveiling the plaque on the
West Stands of Stagg Field
on the fifth anniversary,
December 2, 1947. Left to
right are AEC Commissioners
William W. Waymack and
Robert F. Bacher, Farrington
Daniels, Walter H. Zinn,
Enrico Fermi, and R. M.
Hutchins, Chancellor of the
University of Chicago. The
West Stands were demolished
in 1957, but the plaque
remains.

FINAL

The first pile was disassembled early in
1943 and rebuilt with certain refinements
and modifications near the present site
of the Argonne National Laboratory. It
was renamed Chicago Pile No. 2 (CP-2),

The first heavy water moderated
reactor (CP-3) was built near
CP-2 at Argonne. In 1956 the
uranium, graphite, and bheavy
water from the two reactors
were removed and the remaining
shells buried beneath this
marker.
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